

Maryland Public Schools Student Arrest Data School Year 2022 - 2023

Annual Report

Division of Student Support, Academic Enrichment, and Educational Policy

April 2024

MARYLAND STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Carey M. Wright, Ed.D.

Interim State Superintendent of Schools

Mary Gable

Assistant State Superintendent Division of Student Support, Academic Enrichment, and Educational Policy

Chandra Haislet

Assistant State Superintendent Division of Assessment, Accountability, Performance Reporting and Research

Wes Moore

Governor

MARYLAND STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Clarence C. Crawford

President, Maryland State Board of Education

Joshua L. Michael, Ph.D. (Vice President)

Shawn D. Bartley, Esq.

Chuen-Chin Bianca Chang, MSN, PNP, RN-BC

Susan J. Getty, Ed.D.

Dr. Monica Goldson

Nick Greer

Dr. Irma E. Johnson

Dr. Joan Mele-McCarthy, D.A., CCC-SLP

Rachel L. McCusker

Samir Paul, Esq.

Holly C. Wilcox, Ph.D.

Abisola Ayoola (Student Member)

Table of Contents

Introduction	1
Arrest Data Summary - Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	2
LEA	
School Level	2
Gender	2
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Local Education Agency Arrest Reports	11
Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	11
LEA	
School	11
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest TypeSuspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	

Law Enforcement Referral	13
DJS Referral	13
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Da	eta15
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
D00 1(C1C11d1	∠↔

DJS Referral by Whom	24
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	25
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
-	
Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	34
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	3.5

Length of Juvenile Placement/DetentionLength of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	36
School	36
School Level	36
Gender	36
Race	36
Grade	36
Special Education	36
Section 504	37
English Learner	37
Foster Care	37
Arrest Type	37
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	37
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	37
Suspension Offense	37
Length of Suspension	38
Arresting Offense	38
Location of Arrest	38
Arresting Officer	38
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	38
Law Enforcement Referral	39
DJS Referral	39
DJS Referral by Whom	39
Final Outcome	39
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	39
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	39
Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	40
LEA	
School	40
School Level	40
Gender	
Race	40
Grade	41
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =	44
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	

ecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	48
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	48
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	/,0
	43
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	50
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	50
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEASchool	50 50 50
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 5050
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 50505050
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 5050505050
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 5050505050
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 5050505050505151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	50 5050505050505151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	505050505050505151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	505050505050515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	5050505050505151515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	50505050505051515151515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	5050505050505151515151515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	5050505050505151515151515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest	
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	50505050505050515151515151515151515151515151
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type. Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral	5050505050505051
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	5050505050505051
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	5050505050505051
harles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	

	55
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/DetentionLength of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	59
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	59
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School	59 59
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level	59 5959
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level Gender	59 595959
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	59 59 59 59 59 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60 60

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	64
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	6/
Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	68
LEA	
School	68
School Level	68
Gender	68
Race	68
Grade	69
Special Education	69
Section 504	69
English Learner	69
Foster Care	69
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	69
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	70
Suspension Offense	70
Length of Suspension	70
Arresting Offense	
Arresting Offense	71
Location of Arrest	
<u> </u>	71
Location of Arrest	71 71
Location of ArrestArresting Officer	71 71 71
Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School	71 71 71 71
Location of Arrest Arresting OfficerOfficer Primarily Assigned to SchoolLaw Enforcement Referral	71 71 71 71
Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral	71717171717172
Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom	71717171717272

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	78
Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	79
Ci-l	
Special Education	79
Section 504	79 79
Section 504 English Learner	79 79 79
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care	79 79 79
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type	
Section 504	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension. Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School. Law Enforcement Referral	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension. Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer. Officer Primarily Assigned to School. Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom Final Outcome	
Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral by Whom	

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	
Suspension Offense	84
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	85
Location of Arrest	85
Arresting Officer	85
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	85
Law Enforcement Referral	85
DJS Referral	85
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	27
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	88
English LearnerFoster Care	88 88
English LearnerFoster CareArrest Type	88 88 88
English Learner	88 88 88
English Learner	
English Learner	
English Learner	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom	
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom Final Outcome	88 88 88 88 89 89 90 91 91 91 92 92
English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer Officer Primarily Assigned to School Law Enforcement Referral DJS Referral DJS Referral by Whom	88 88 88 88 89 89 90 91 91 91 92 92

Queen Anne's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	94
St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	95
LEA	95
School	95
School Level	95
Gender	95
Race	95
Grade	95
Special Education	96
Section 504	96
English Learner	96
Foster Care	96
Arrest Type	96
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	96
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	96
Suspension Offense	97
Length of Suspension	97
Arresting Offense	98
Location of Arrest	98
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	98
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	99
Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	100
LEA	
School	
School Level	
	100
Gender	
Gender Race	100
Gender Race Grade	100
Gender Race Grade Special Education	100 100 101
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504	100 100 101 101
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner	100 100 101 101 101
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care	100 100 101 101 101
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
Gender	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense	
Gender Race Grade Special Education Section 504 English Learner Foster Care Arrest Type Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest In- or Out-of-School Suspension Suspension Offense Length of Suspension Arresting Offense Location of Arrest Arresting Officer	
Gender	
Gender	
Gender	
Gender	

	105
LEA	
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
In- or Out-of-School Suspension	106
Suspension Offense	107
Length of Suspension	107
Arresting Offense	108
Location of Arrest	108
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	108
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	108
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	110
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	110
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School	110
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA School School Level Gender	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Vashington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	

LEA	116
School	
School Level	
Gender	
Race	
Grade	
Special Education	
Section 504	
English Learner	
Foster Care	
Arrest Type	
Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	
·	
In- or Out-of-School SuspensionSuspension Offense	
Length of Suspension	
Arresting Offense	
Location of Arrest	
Arresting Officer	
Officer Primarily Assigned to School	
Law Enforcement Referral	
DJS Referral	
DJS Referral by Whom	
Final Outcome	
Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	
Longth of Domoval from Dogular Educational Drogram	130
Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	121
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	12 1
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEASchool	1 21 121
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	121 121 121
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	121 127 127 127
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	121 121 121 121 121
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	121 121 121 121 121 121
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA. School	
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data LEA	

State/Local Education Agency Reports for Race, Gender & School Level	125
Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	125
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	125
School Level	128
Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	
Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & Gender School Level	
Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	133
Race/Ethnicity & Gender School Level	
Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
School Level	
Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
School Level	
Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	
Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	140
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	
Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	142
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	142
School Level	142
Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	144
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	145
Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	
Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & GenderSchool Level	
Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & GenderSchool Level	
Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
Race/Ethnicity & Gender School Level	
Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	
School Level	

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	155
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	155
School Level	155
Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	156
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	156
School Level	156
Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	157
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	158
Queen Anne's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	159
St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	160
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	161
Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	162
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	162
Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	164
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	164
Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	166
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	166
Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	168
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	169
Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data	170
Race/Ethnicity & Gender	
School Level	170

Introduction

In January 2014, the State Board of Education adopted regulations guiding student discipline. The regulations were designed to keep students in school maintaining progress toward graduation while strengthening school safety. Beginning in the 2015-2016 school year, the Code of Maryland Regulations (COMAR) 13A.08.01.12 – Arrests on School Premises requires local education agencies (LEAs) to report data on school arrests and referrals to law enforcement agencies or the Department of Juvenile Services (DJS) annually.

This report contains data on the number of student arrests in each LEA during the 2022-2023 school year. The data includes arrests that occurred as a result of a referral of a student by school personnel to law enforcement or DJS for a disciplinary offense that occurred on school grounds or during off campus activities, including transportation. This report includes both physical and paper arrests. A physical arrest occurs when a student is physically placed under arrest by a law enforcement official. A paper arrest occurs when there is an officer-initiated referral or request for charges by school officials to DJS (e.g., Juvenile Offense Report, Citation for Court Appearance).

Note: Data are suppressed for any student group where the total enrollment for the student is fewer than 10. Suppressed data is represented by an asterisk (*).

Arrest Data Summary - State

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency0	Total
STATE	1,568
Allegany	4
Anne Arundel	150
Baltimore City	26
Baltimore Co	116
Calvert	168
Caroline	39
Carroll	47
Cecil	27
Charles	61
Dorchester	32
Frederick	27
Garrett	8
Harford	115
Howard	27
Kent	2
Montgomery	56
Prince George's	56
Queen Anne's	0
Somerset	40
St. Mary's	175
Talbot	60
Washington	109
Wicomico	204
Worcester	19

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	45
Elementary	5
High	1,125
Middle	393

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	599
Male	969

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	9
Asian	9
Black or African American	887
Hispanic	146
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	5
Two or More Races	127
White	385

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
05	3
06	9
07	120
08	298
09	496
10	356
11	194
12	92

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	1,209
Yes	359

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	1,432
Yes	136

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
Exited	15
No	1,507
Yes	46

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	1,553
Yes, the student is in foster care.	15

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	1,264
Physical Arrest	304

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	170
Yes	1,398

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	149
In-School Suspension	30
Out-of-School Suspension	1,389

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	102
201 - Alcohol	20
202 - Inhalants	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	210
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	3
301 - Firearms	19
302 - Other Guns	9
303 - Other Weapons	115
401 - Attack on Adult	98
402 - Attack on Student	366
403 - Threat to Adult	26
404 - Threat to Student	34
405 - Fighting	356
406 - Extortion	6
407 - Bullying/Harassment	5
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	9
501 - Arson/Fire	6
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	21
503 - Explosives	4
601 - Sexual Attack	7
602 - Sexual Harassment	7
603 - Sexual Activity	2
701 - Disrespect	13
704 - Disruption	67
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	8

Suspension Offense	Total
803 - Theft	17
804 - Trespassing	16
806 - Destruction of Property	17
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for	1
students with disabilities)	
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with	2
disabilities)	

${\it Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 \ Arrest \ Data -- Length \ of \ Suspension}$

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	56
0	111
1	54
2	91
3	288
4	50
5	270
6	30
7	35
8	19
9	17
10	413
11	3
12	3
13	3 3 3 3
14	3
15	6
17	2
18	1
20	5
21	2
23	1
27	1
28	1
29	2
30	1
31 32	4
32	2
34	2
38	1
39	2 3
40	3
41	1
42	3 5
43	5
44 45	13
45	19

Length of Suspension	Total
47	1
48	1
53	1
55	2
65	1
70	1
71 73	1
73	2
74	1
76	1
79	1
82	1
85	1
91	1
92	1
106	1
108	2
114	1
116	1
117	1
118	2
119	1
121	1
122	1
124	1
125	1
141	1
142	1
147	1
152	3 1
153	
157	1
162	1
165	1
179	2
180	2
208	1

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	20
202 - Inhalants	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	222
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2
301 - Firearms	28
302 - Other Guns	10
303 - Other Weapons	120
401 - Attack on Adult	113
402 - Attack on Student	469
403 - Threat to Adult	27
404 - Threat to Student	30
405 - Fighting	307
406 - Extortion	3
407 - Bullying/Harassment	8
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	5
501 - Arson/Fire	8
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	18
503 - Explosives	3
601 - Sexual Attack	9
602 - Sexual Harassment	7
603 - Sexual Activity	4
701 - Disrespect	6
704 - Disruption	53
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	8
803 - Theft	31
804 - Trespassing	34
806 - Destruction of Property	18
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for	1
students with disabilities)	
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with	2
disabilities)	
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or	1
to a School-Sponsored Activity (Only for students with disabilities)	

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	469
Off School Grounds	100
On School Grounds	965
School Bus	24
School-Sponsored Event	3
To/From School	7

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	243
SRO	1,325

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	225
Yes	1,343

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	87
Unknown	163
Yes	1,318

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	219
Unknown	180
Yes	1,169

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	399
Local Police Officer	274
Other	1
SRO	865
School Administrator	29

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
N/A	128
Alternative School Placement	132
Diversion Program	12
Expulsion	7
Juvenile Placement or Juvenile Detention	12
Overturned	3
Returned to School	1,239
Therapeutic Placement	2
Transfer to another district	8
Transfer within district	25

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	1,012
0	551
1	2
30	1
91	1
104	1

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from **Regular Educational Program**

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	469
0	267
1	28
2	42
3	134
4	33
5	133
6	21
7	21
8	13
9	8
10	228
11	3
12	7
13	2
14	2
15	12
16	4
17	2
18	1
20	8
21	2
22	1
23	1
27	1
28	1
29	2
30	2
31	5
32	2
34	2
35	4
38	2
39	3

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
40	3
41	1
42	3
43	6
44	11
45	25
46	1
47	2
53	1
54	1
55	2
57	1
60	1
70	1
71	1
73	2
74	2
76	1
79	2
82	1
85	1
91	1
92	2
93]
100	1
106	1
108	2
114	1
117	1
118	1
122	1
124	1
125	1
141	1
142	1
147	1
152	4
153	1
157	1
160	2
165	2
179	2
180	1
208	1
265	1
365	1

Local Education Agency Arrest Reports

Allegany County Public Schools

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Allegany County	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0405 - Fort Hill High	2
0406 - Washington Middle	1
0601 - Center for Career & Technical Education	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	3
Middle	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	1
Male	3

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Two or More Races	1
White	3

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	1
09	1
11	2

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	2
Physical Arrest	2

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
Yes	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
Out-of-School Suspension	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
401 - Attack on Adult	1
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 - Fighting	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
3	1
10	3

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
401 - Attack on Adult	1
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 – Fighting	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	1
On School Grounds	2
School-Sponsored Event	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	1
SRO	3

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	2
Yes	2

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Unknown	3
Yes	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	3
Other	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Returned to School	2
Therapeutic Placement	1
Transfer to another district	1

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	4

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
3	1
10	4

Anne Arundel County Public Schools

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Anne Arundel County	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
1023 - Brooklyn Park Middle	1
1033 - Glen Burnie High	17
1053 - Lindale Middle	1
1063 - Marley Middle	6
1323 - North County High	26
2013 - Severna Park High	1
2023 - Northeast High	3
2033 - Northeast Middle	10
2273 - Chesapeake High	11
2363 - Broadneck High	1
2423 - Chesapeake Bay Middle	2
3023 - Arundel Middle	5
3033 - MacArthur Middle	1
3323 - Meade High	17
3343 - Old Mill Middle South	1
3353 - Old Mill High	19
3423 - Meade Middle	2
4013 - Annapolis High	3
4033 - Annapolis Middle	6
4043 - Wiley H. Bates Middle	2
4053 - Southern Middle	2
4074 - Phoenix Academy	7
4293 - South River High	6

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	7
High	104
Middle	39

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	61
Male	89

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	1
Black or African American	86
Hispanic	27
Two or More Races	5
White	31

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	12
08	27
09	37
10	41
11	16
12	17

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	108
Yes	42

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	135
Yes	15

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
Exited	9
No	134
Yes	7

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	143
Physical Arrest	7

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	1
Yes	149

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	1
In-School Suspension	1
Out-of-School Suspension	148

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	1
201 - Alcohol	2
202 - Inhalants	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	13
301 - Firearms	5
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	14
401 - Attack on Adult	7
402 - Attack on Student	58
403 - Threat to Adult	2
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 - Fighting	31
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1
501 - Arson/Fire	2
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2
601 - Sexual Attack	2
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
701 - Disrespect	2
704 - Disruption	1
803 - Theft	2
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with	1
disabilities)	

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	1
1	6
2	5
3	15
4	6
5	11
6	3
7	1
8	4
9	1
10	97

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	13
301 - Firearms	5
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	12
401 - Attack on Adult	8
402 - Attack on Student	76
403 - Threat to Adult	3
404 - Threat to Student	2
405 - Fighting	13
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
501 - Arson/Fire	2
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2
601 - Sexual Attack	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	2
704 - Disruption	4
803 - Theft	2
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	1

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	17
Off School Grounds	14
On School Grounds	117
School Bus	2

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	16
SRO	134

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	18
Yes	132

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Unknown	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Unknown	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Expulsion	3
Returned to School	147

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	150

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	1
1	6
2	5
3	15
4	8
5	11
6	3
7	1
8	4
9	3
10	48
11	3
12	2
15	8
16	4
20	1
30	2
31	1
45	20
46	1
160	2
265	1

Baltimore City Public Schools

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Baltimore City	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0066 - Mount Royal Elementary/Middle	1
0081 - North Bend Elementary/Middle	1
0084 - Thomas Johnson Elementary/Middle	1
0150 - Mary Ann Winterling Elementary at Bentalou	1
0362 - Bard High School Early College	1
0375 - Baltimore Collegiate School for Boys	1
0400 - Edmondson-Westside High	1
0405 - Patterson High	1
0406 - Forest Park High	2
0407 - Western High	2
0410 - Mergenthaler Vocational-Technical High	4
0416 - Digital Harbor High School	1
0419 - Reginald F. Lewis High	1
0421 - National Academy Foundation	1
0429 - Vivien T. Thomas Medical Arts Academy	2
0430 - Augusta Fells Savage Institute of Visual Arts	1
0432 - Coppin Academy	1
0454 - Carver Vocational-Technical High	3

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	5
Elementary	1
High	20

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	9
Male	17

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
09	13
10	6
	3
12	4

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	20
Yes	6

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	25
Yes	1

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Physical Arrest	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	11
Yes	115

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	11
Out-of-School Suspension	15

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
301 - Firearms	9
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	6
704 - Disruption	4
803 - Theft	2

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	12
3	2
30	1
44	4
65	1
116	1
118	1
119	1
121	1
162	1
180	1

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
301 - Firearms	9
401 - Attack on Adult	3
402 - Attack on Student	4
704 - Disruption	7

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Off School Grounds	3
On School Grounds	23

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	6
Yes	20

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
SRO	26

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
N/A	12
Alternative School Placement	1
Expulsion	1
Juvenile Placement or Juvenile Detention	3
Transfer within district	9

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	21
1	2
30	1
91	1
104	1

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	26

Baltimore County Public Schools

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Baltimore County	116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0070 - Meadowood Education Center	1
0072 - Rosedale Center	3
0075 - Crossroads Center	3
0151 - Catonsville Middle	1
0174 - Catonsville High	2
0271 - Milford Mill Academy	2
0352 - Pikesville Middle	3
0353 - Sudbrook Magnet Middle	1
0371 - Pikesville High	5
0452 - Owings Mills High	10
0472 - Franklin High	3
0855 - Hereford Middle	1
0971 - Towson High	1
0972 - Parkville High	10
0973 - Loch Raven High	1
1151 - Perry Hall Middle	2
1171 - Perry Hall High	3
1253 - Holabird Middle	1
1272 - Patapsco High and Center for Arts	1
1273 - Dundalk High	12
1351 - Lansdowne Middle	17
1371 - Lansdowne High	10
1473 - Overlea High	3
1556 - Middle River Middle	1
1557 - Deep Creek Middle	2
1559 - Sparrows Point Middle	1
1572 - Kenwood High	15
1573 - Sparrows Point High	1

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

	School Level	Total
Combined		1
High		82
Middle		33

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	43
Male	73

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	2
Asian	2
Black or African American	69
Hispanic	22
Two or More Races	3
White	18

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
06	2
07	6
08	26
09	29
10	32
11	16
12	5

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	88
Yes	28

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	103
Yes	13

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	101
Yes	15

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	114
Yes, the student is in foster care.	12

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	107
Physical Arrest	9

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	12
Yes	104

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	12
In-School Suspension	6
Out-of-School Suspension	98

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	12
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	19
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	21
405 - Fighting	12
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	3
603 - Sexual Activity	1
701 - Disrespect	1
704 - Disruption	18
803 - Theft	3
804 - Trespassing	8
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	12
1	5
2	3
3	8
4	13
5	18
6	7
7	1
8	2
10	37
44	1
47	1
70	1
73	2
92	1
114	1
118	1
153	1
165	1

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12
303 - Other Weapons	19
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	35
405 - Fighting	14
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	3
601 - Sexual Attack	2
603 - Sexual Activity	1
704 - Disruption	1
803 - Theft	4
804 - Trespassing	19
806 - Destruction of Property	2

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	10
Off School Grounds	12
On School Grounds	87
School Bus	2
School Sponsored Event	2
To/From School	3

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	13
SRO	106

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	21
Yes	95

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
N/A	116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length (of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A		116

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	12
1	5
2	3
3	8
4	13
5	18
6	7
7	1
8	2
10	37
44	1
47	1
70	1
73	2
92	1
114	1
118	1
153	1
165	1

Calvert County Public Schools

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Calvert County	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0111 - Southern Middle	6
0113 - Patuxent High	35
0116 - Mill Creek Middle	7
0201 - Calvert Middle	2
0206 - Calvert Country School	3
0213 - Calvert High	40
0216 - Plum Point Middle	1
0217 - Huntingtown High School	38
0314 - Northern High	33
0315 - Northern Middle	1
0318 - Windy Hill Middle	2

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	3
High	146
Middle	19

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	48
Male	120

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	49
Hispanic	11
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	2
Two or More Races	16
White	90

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	5
08	15
09	45
10	45
11	40
12	18

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	136
Yes	32

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	135
Yes	33

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	165
Physical Arrest	3

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	28
Yes	140

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	28
Out-of-School Suspension	140

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
201 – Alcohol	9
202 – Inhalants	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	75
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2
303 - Other Weapons	16
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	27
405 – Fighting	24
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
704 – Disruption	4
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1
803 – Theft	3
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with	1
disabilities)	

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	28
1	10
2	27
3	51
4	6
5	31
6	4
7	3
8	3
10	5

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 – Alcohol	9
202 – Inhalants	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	75
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2
303 - Other Weapons	16
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	27
405 – Fighting	24
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
704 – Disruption	4
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1
803 – Theft	3
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with	1
disabilities)	

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	73
Off School Grounds	4
On School Grounds	90
School Bus	1

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	8
SRO	160

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	8
Yes	160

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
Local Police Officer	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	29
Returned to School	139

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	168

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	115
1	7
2	14
3	16
4	4
5	7
6	1
7	2
10	2

Caroline County Public Schools

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Caroline County	39

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0302 - Lockerman Middle School	2
0703 - North Caroline High School	20
0801 - Colonel Richardson High School	13
0802 - Colonel Richardson Middle School	4

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	33
Middle	6

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	11
Male	28

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Asian	1
Black or African American	17
Two or More Races	6
White	15

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
08	6
09	14
10	10
11	5
12	4

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	33
Yes	6

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	38
Yes	1

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	39

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	39

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	35
Physical Arrest	4

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	3
Yes	36

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	3
Out-of-School Suspension	36

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	2
201 - Alcohol	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12
301 - Firearms	1
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	5
403 - Threat to Adult	1
405 - Fighting	10
704 - Disruption	2

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	3
1	1
2	4
3	13
4	2
5	6
6	1
7	3
8	1
10	5

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12
301 - Firearms	1
401 - Attack on Adult	6
402 - Attack on Student	7
403 - Threat to Adult	2
405 - Fighting	8
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	26
Off School Grounds	1
On School Grounds	6
School Bus	6

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	2
SRO	37

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	2
Yes	37

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	2
Yes	37

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Unknown	2
Yes	37

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	2
Local Police Officer	1
SRO	7
School Administrator	29

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	1
Expulsion	1
Returned to School	36
Transfer to another district	1

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	39

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	2
1	1
2	4
3	14
4	2
5	6
6	1
7	2
8	1
10	5
365	1

Carroll County Public Schools

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Carroll County	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0105 - Northwest Middle	1
0202 - Francis Scott Key High	4
0510 - Century High	1
0602 - Manchester Valley High	7
0701 - Westminster East Middle	2
0704 - Winters Mill High	3
0707 - Westminster High	8
0716 - Gateway School	12
0726 - Crossroads Middle School	1
0801 - North Carroll Middle	1
0807 - Shiloh Middle	1
1401 - South Carroll High	6

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	41
Middle	6

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	12
Male	35

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	18
Hispanic	3
Two or More Races	3
White	23

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	2
08	4
09	23
10	13
11	3
12	2

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	28
Yes	19

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	33
Yes	14

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	46
Yes	1

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	1
Yes	46

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	1
In-School Suspension	1
Out-of-School Suspension	45

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10
303 - Other Weapons	2
402 - Attack on Student	9
404 - Threat to Student	3
405 - Fighting	14
501 - Arson/Fire	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
701 - Disrespect	3
704 - Disruption	3

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	2
1	1
2	5
3	11
4	1
5	11
7	3
9	1
10	7
27	1
38	1
45	3

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10
303 - Other Weapons	3
401 - Attack on Adult	1
402 - Attack on Student	13
404 - Threat to Student	2
405 - Fighting	13
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
501 - Arson/Fire	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
704 - Disruption	2

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
On School Grounds	46
School Bus	1

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	4
SRO	43

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	5
Yes	42

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
Local Police Officer	4
SRO	43

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	5
Returned to School	42

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	47

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	47

Cecil County Public Schools

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Cecil County	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0204 - Bohemia Manor High	4
0206 - Bohemia Manor Middle	2
0302 - Elkton High	7
0303 - Elkton Middle	1
0313 - Cherry Hill Middle	4
0514 - North East High	4
0701 - Perryville Middle	2
0705 - Perryville High	3

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	18
Middle	9

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	7
Male	20

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	9
Hispanic	3
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1
Two or More Races	2
White	12

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
06	1
07	3
08	5
09	10
10	2
11	3
12	3

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	14
Yes	13

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	26
Yes	1

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	26
Yes	1

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	22
Physical Arrest	5

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	4
Yes	23

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	4
In-School Suspension	2
Out-of-School Suspension	21

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2
401 - Attack on Adult	6
402 - Attack on Student	10
403 - Threat to Adult	2
404 - Threat to Student	1
601 - Sexual Attack	1
704 - Disruption	4
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	6
1	1
2	3
3	4
5	5
10	8

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2
401 - Attack on Adult	6
402 - Attack on Student	10
403 - Threat to Adult	2
404 - Threat to Student	1
601 - Sexual Attack	1
704 - Disruption	4
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Off School Grounds	22
On School Grounds	5

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
Yes	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
SRO	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	6
Returned to School	19
Transfer to another district	1
Transfer within district	1

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	27

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	6
1	1
2	2
3	4
5	5
10	4
22	1
39	1
44	2
57	1

Charles County Public Schools

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Charles County	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0104 - Milton M. Somers Middle School	3
0106 - La Plata High School	3
0108 - Maurice J. McDonough High School	10
0503 - Piccowaxen Middle School	9
0605 - Thomas Stone High School	4
0608 - John Hanson Middle School	2
0613 - Benjamin Stoddert Middle School	1
0623 - North Point High School	1
0625 - Theodore G. Davis Middle School	3
0705 - General Smallwood Middle School	9
0708 - Robert D. Stethem Educational Center	9
0802 - St. Charles High School	3
1002 - Henry E. Lackey High School	4

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	9
High	25
Middle	27

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	17
Male	44

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	52
Hispanic	2
Two or More Races	1
White	6

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	17
08	17
09	17
10	7
11	3

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	38
Yes	23

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	59
Yes	2

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	60
Yes	1

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	60
Physical Arrest	1

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	59

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	2
In-School Suspension	1
Out-of-School Suspension	58

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	5
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	5
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	33
403 - Threat to Adult	2
405 - Fighting	1
704 - Disruption	5
804 - Trespassing	4
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	2
1	2
2	6
3	9
4	5
5	13
6	3
7	7
8	1
9	6
10	3
11	1
13	1
14	1
15	1

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	5
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	6
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	34
403 - Threat to Adult	2
405 - Fighting	1
704 - Disruption	5
804 - Trespassing	4
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	8
Off School Grounds	6
On School Grounds	45
School Bus	2

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
Yes	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	59
Yes	2

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	13
Returned to School	48

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	61

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	61

Dorchester County Public Schools

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Dorchester County	32

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0207 - North Dorchester High School	14
0208 - North Dorchester Middle School	1
0707 - Mace's Lane Middle School	3
0713 - Cambridge-South Dorchester High School	14

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	28
Middle	4

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	16
Male	16

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	19
Hispanic	2
Two or More Races	3
White	8

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	1
08	3
09	17
10	4
11	7

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	28
Yes	4

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	27
Yes	5

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	31
Yes	1

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	30
Yes, the student is in foster care.	2

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	22
Physical Arrest	10

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	30

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
Out-of-School Suspension	32

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4
303 - Other Weapons	1
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	8
403 - Threat to Adult	1
404 - Threat to Student	3
405 - Fighting	11
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
1	1
2	2
3	3
5	3
6	1
10	20
15	1
45	1

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4
303 - Other Weapons	1
401 - Attack on Adult	4
402 - Attack on Student	8
404 - Threat to Student	2
405 - Fighting	10
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2
704 - Disruption	1

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	2
On School Grounds	30

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	5
SRO	27

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer **Primarily Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	6
Yes	26

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Unknown	3
Yes	29

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Unknown	4
Yes	28

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	4
Local Police Officer	5
SRO	23

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Overturned	2
Returned to School	30

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	32

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	2
1	3
2	1
3	2
5	3
6	2
9	1
10	8
15	1
20	1
27	1
35	1
45	1
47	1
74	1
79	1
93	1
152	1

Frederick County Public Schools

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Frederick County	27

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0208 - Heather Ridge	4
0209 - Frederick High	8
0211 - West Frederick Middle	1
0213 - Gov. Thomas Johnson High	1
0219 - Monocacy Middle	3
0313 - Middletown High	3
0713 - Urbana High	4
0912 - Linganore High	1
2503 - Brunswick High	1
2525 - Brunswick Middle	1

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	4
High	18
Middle	5

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	12
Male	15

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	10
Hispanic	5
Two or More Races	4
White	8

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	3
08	4
09	9
10	3
11	8

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	21
Yes	6

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	25
Yes	2

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	27

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	27

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	24
Physical Arrest	3

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
Yes	27

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
Out-of-School Suspension	27

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
303 - Other Weapons	3
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	3
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 - Fighting	7
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
603 - Sexual Activity	1
804 - Trespassing	1
806 - Destruction of Property	2

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
1	3
2	1
3	6
5	9
6	1
7	3
10	4

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
303 - Other Weapons	3
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	3
405 - Fighting	7
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
603 - Sexual Activity	1
704 - Disruption	1
804 - Trespassing	1
806 - Destruction of Property	2

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	8
Off School Grounds	5
On School Grounds	14

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	3
SRO	24

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	6
Yes	21

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	2
Unknown	9
Yes	16

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	2
Unknown	15
Yes	10

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	17
Local Police Officer	2
SRO	8

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	3
Diversion Program	6
Returned to School	12
Transfer to another district	2
Transfer within district	4

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

	Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total	
N/A			27
N/A			

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	2
1	1
2	2
3	5
5	9
6	1
7	3
10	4

Garrett County Public Schools

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Garrett County	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
2708 - Southern Middle School	2
3512 - Northern Garrett High School	4
3709 - Southern Garrett High School	2

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	6
Middle	2

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	1
Male	7

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
White	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	1
08	1
09	1
10	2
11	2
12	1

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	5
Yes	3

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	7
Yes	1

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	6

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	2
In-School Suspension	1
Out-of-School Suspension	5

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	2
201 - Alcohol	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1
401 - Attack on Adult	1
402 - Attack on Student	2
405 – Fighting	1

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	2
3	1
5	2
9	1
10	1
20	1

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1
401 - Attack on Adult	1
402 - Attack on Student	4
602 - Sexual Harassment	1

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
On School Grounds	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	1
Yes	7

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	1
Yes	7

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	1
SRO	7

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Returned to School	8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

	Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0		8

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	2
3	1
5	2
9	1
10	1
20	1

Harford County Public Schools

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Harford County	115

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0176 - Edgewood High	17
0177 - Edgewood Middle	6
0181 - Joppatowne High	42
0184 - Magnolia Middle	2
0265 - Aberdeen Middle	2
0270 - Aberdeen High	21
0372 - Bel Air Middle	1
0373 - Bel Air High	2
0385 - C. Milton Wright High	4
0678 - Havre de Grace High	15
0679 - Havre de Grace Middle	3

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	101
Middle	14

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	41
Male	74

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	1
Asian	2
Black or African American	74
Hispanic	5
Two or More Races	14
White	19

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
06	1
07	4
08	9
09	48
10	31
11	13
12	9

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	92
Yes	23

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	108
Yes	7

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	114
Yes	1

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	111
Yes, the student is in foster care.	4

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	114
Physical Arrest	1

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	7
Yes	108

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	7
Out-of-School Suspension	108

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	7
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	11
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	1
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	4
401 - Attack on Adult	7
402 - Attack on Student	23
403 - Threat to Adult	1
404 - Threat to Student	3
405 - Fighting	49
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	2
501 - Arson/Fire	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2
701 - Disrespect	1
704 - Disruption	1
803 - Theft]

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	7
2	2
3	3
4	1
5	11
6	2
7	2
10	80
11	1
14	1
20	1
45	2
48	1
152	1

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	14
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	4
401 - Attack on Adult	8
402 - Attack on Student	31
404 - Threat to Student	2
405 - Fighting	44
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1
501 - Arson/Fire	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2
704 - Disruption	2
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1
803 - Theft	1
804 - Trespassing	2

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	98
Off School Grounds	4
On School Grounds	10
School Bus	2
To/From School	1

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	4
SRO	111

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	4
Yes	111

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	16
Yes	99

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	7
Yes	108

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	7
Local Police Officer	4
SRO	104

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	17
Returned to School	89
Transfer within district	9

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	115

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	15
2	2
2 3	3
4	1
5	11
6	2
7	3
10	61
12	2
14	1
20	3
35	2
38	2
45	1
54	1
60	1
92	1
100	1
152	1
165	1

Howard County Public Schools

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Howard County	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0080 - Homewood School	2
0203 - Howard High	4
0207 - Mount Hebron High	1
0303 - Applications and Research Laboratory	1
0404 - Glenelg High	1
0512 - Wilde Lake Middle	2
0516 - Wilde Lake High	4
0518 - Harpers Choice Middle	1
0617 - Lake Elkhorn Middle	1
0619 - Hammond High	1
0621 - Patuxent Valley Middle	3
0623 - Long Reach High	5
0624 - Murray Hill Middle	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	3
High	16
Middle	8

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	8
Male	19

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Asian	1
Black or African American	18
Hispanic	1
Two or More Races	6
White	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	4
08 09	4
09	11
10	4
11	3
12	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	23
Yes	4

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	23
Yes	4

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	26
Yes	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	22
Physical Arrest	5

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	17
Yes	10

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	17
Out-of-School Suspension	10

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	17
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	2
402 - Attack on Student	5
803 - Theft	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	17
3	1
4	1
5	2
6	1
8	1
9	1
10	3

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	6
402 - Attack on Student	14
501 - Arson/Fire	2
803 - Theft	2

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	16
Off School Grounds	2
On School Grounds	7
School Bus	2

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	15
SRO	12

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	16
Yes	11

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	6
Diversion Program	5
Overturned	1
Returned to School	14
Transfer within district	1

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	27

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	17
3	1
4	1
5	2
6	1
8	1
9	1
10	3

Kent County Public Schools

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Kent County	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0301 - Kent County High	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	1
Male	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	1
Hispanic	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
09	1
10	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
Yes	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
Out-of-School Suspension	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
303 - Other Weapons	1
401 - Attack on Adult	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
6	1
8	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
303 - Other Weapons	1
401 - Attack on Adult	1

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

	Location of Arrest	Total
On School Grounds		2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
Yes	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
SRO	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	2

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
35	1
43	1

Montgomery County Public Schools

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Montgomery County	56

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0104 - Seneca Valley High	7
0105 - Ridgeview Middle	1
0107 - Martin Luther King Jr. Middle	1
0157 - Roberto W. Clemente Middle	1
0201 - Richard Montgomery High	3
0311 - Francis Scott Key Middle	4
0315 - Paint Branch High	2
0321 - James Hubert Blake High	2
0503 - Sherwood High	2
0522 - Lakelands Park Middle	3
0545 - Watkins Mill High	8
0551 - Gaithersburg High	1
0564 - South Lake Elementary	1
0602 - Winston Churchill High	1
0647 - Silver Spring International Middle	1
0701 - Damascus High	1
0757 - Montgomery Blair High	2
0766 - Oak View Elementary	1
0775 - Eastern Middle	1
0787 - A. Mario Loiederman Middle	1
0789 - Albert Einstein High	1
0796 - Northwood High	4
0798 - Springbrook High	4
0812 - Parkland Middle	2
0815 - John F. Kennedy High	1

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

Schoo	l Level	Total
Elementary		2
High		39
Middle		15

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	9
Male	47

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	1
Black or African American	26
Hispanic	25
Two or More Races	3
White	1

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	2
08	16
09	19
10	10
11	5
12	4

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	49
Yes	7

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	52
Yes	4

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	46
Yes	10

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	56

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	51
Physical Arrest	5

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	28
Yes	28

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	25
Out-of-School Suspension	31

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	25
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
302 - Other Guns	2
303 - Other Weapons	14
401 - Attack on Adult	1
402 - Attack on Student	3
404 - Threat to Student	3
406 - Extortion	2
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	2
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	25
3	6
5	2
8	1
10	3
15	1
23	1
28	1
29	2
31	1
32	1
34	2
40	2
41	1
43	2
44	4
71	1

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10
301 - Firearms	3
302 - Other Guns	2
303 - Other Weapons	22
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	15
603 - Sexual Activity	2

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	27
On School Grounds	28
School Bus	1

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	14
SRO	42

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer **Primarily Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	56

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	56

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	2
Yes	54

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	2
Local Police Officer	14
SRO	40

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	19
Returned to School	37

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	56

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	25
3	6
5	2
8	1
10	3
15	1
23	1
28	1
29	2
31	1
32	1
34	2
40	2
41	1
43	2
44	4
71	1

Prince George's County Public Schools

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Prince George's County	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0104 - Beltsville Academy	2
0208 - Bladensburg High	3
0511 - Friendly High	4
0603 - Suitland High	20
0615 - Benjamin Stoddert Middle	2
0908 - Surrattsville High	2
0912 - Isaac J. Gourdine Middle	2
1103 - Gwynn Park High	1
1234 - Oxon Hill Middle	1
1314 - Largo High	1
1320 - G. James Gholson Middle	2
1327 - Charles Herbert Flowers High	1
1409 - Duval High	2
1423 - Bowie High	4
1502 - Frederick Douglass High	1
1708 - Northwestern High	3
1806 - Fairmont Heights High	1
1810 - Central High	2
1908 - William Wirt Middle	2

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	2
High	45
Middle	9

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	15
Male	41

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	46
Hispanic	10

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	2
08	9
09	26
10	11
11	4
12	4

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	46
Yes	10

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	54
Yes	2

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
Exited	2
No	49
Yes	5

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	39
Physical Arrest	17

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	54

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Outof-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	2
Out-of-School Suspension	54

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
301 - Firearms	4
303 - Other Weapons	16
401 - Attack on Adult	3
402 - Attack on Student	4
403 - Threat to Adult	1
405 - Fighting	13
406 - Extortion	3
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
503 - Explosives	1
804 - Trespassing	2
806 - Destruction of Property	3

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	2
2	2
2 3	8
5 9	4
9	1
10	9
12	1
13	2
14	1
15	1
17	1
18	1
20	2
21	2 3
31	
53	1
55	1
74	1
76	1
82	1
108	2
117	1
122	1
124	1
142	1
157	1
179	2
180	1
208	1

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4
301 - Firearms	9
302 - Other Guns	2
303 - Other Weapons	10
401 - Attack on Adult	6
402 - Attack on Student	6
403 - Threat to Adult	1
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 - Fighting	3
406 - Extortion	2
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1
803 - Theft	4
804 - Trespassing	4
806 - Destruction of Property	2
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or	1
to a School Sponsored Activity (Only for students with	
disabilities)	

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	10
Off School Grounds	10
On School Grounds	36

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	43
SRO	13

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	16
Yes	40

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
Local Police Officer	43
SRO	13

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Returned to School	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	56

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	2
2	2 2
3	8
5	4
9	1
10	9
12	1
13	2
14	1
15	1
17	1
18	1
20	2
21	2 3
31	
53	1
55	1
74	1
76	1
82	1
108	2
117	1
122	1
124	1
142	1
157	1
179	2
180	1
208	1

Queen Anne's County Public Schools

No arrest made in School Year 2022 – 2023.

St. Mary's County Public Schools

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
St. Mary's County	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0101 - Spring Ridge Middle	12
0303 - Chopticon High	30
0305 - Leonardtown Middle	8
0306 - Leonardtown High	36
0404 - Margaret Brent Middle	25
0801 - Great Mills High	58
0807 - Esperanza Middle	6

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	124
Middle	51

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	63
Male	112

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Asian	1
Black or African American	92
Hispanic	11
Two or More Races	22
White	49

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	11
08	41
09	56
10	43
11	21
12	3

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	144
Yes	31

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	165
Yes	10

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Physical Arrest	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	14
Yes	161

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
In-School Suspension	1
Out-of-School Suspension	174

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
401 - Attack on Adult	19
402 - Attack on Student	49
404 - Threat to Student	8
405 - Fighting	66
406 - Extortion	1
501 - Arson/Fire	2
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
503 - Explosives	2
601 - Sexual Attack	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	2
704 - Disruption	6
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	6
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	4

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	14
1	5
2	7
3	23
4	4
5	14
6	3
7	3
8	1
9	3
10	85
	1
15	1
20	1
45	10

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	1
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
401 - Attack on Adult	19
402 - Attack on Student	51
404 - Threat to Student	8
405 - Fighting	65
406 - Extortion	1
501 - Arson/Fire	2
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
503 - Explosives	2
601 - Sexual Attack	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	2
704 - Disruption	5
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	6
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	4

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
On School Grounds	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	104
SRO	71

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	26
Yes	149

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
Local Police Officer	25
SRO	150

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Juvenile Placement or Juvenile Detention	9
Returned to School	165
Transfer within district	1

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	175

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	175

Somerset County Public Schools

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Somerset County	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0102 - Washington Academy and High School	21
0107 - Greenwood Elementary School	1
0702 - Crisfield Academy and High School	9
0705 - Carter G Woodson Elementary	1
1303 - Somerset 6/7 Intermediate School	11

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Elementary	2
High	27
Middle	11

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	21
Male	19

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	37
White	3

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
05	2
06	2
07	9
08	14
09	7
10	1
11	5

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	31
Yes	9

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	36
Physical Arrest	4

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
Yes	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
Out-of-School Suspension	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2
401 - Attack on Adult	3
402 - Attack on Student	9
403 - Threat to Adult	1
405 - Fighting	14
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	4
601 - Sexual Attack	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
704 - Disruption	5

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
3	13
5	3
6	2
7	1
8	1
10	15
44	1
45	2
79	1
85	1

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2
401 - Attack on Adult	3
402 - Attack on Student	27
404 - Threat to Student	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	4
601 - Sexual Attack	2
704 - Disruption	1

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	35
Off School Grounds	3
On School Grounds	1
School Bus	1

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	3
SRO	37

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	5
Yes	35

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	1
Yes	39

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	1
Local Police Officer	2
SRO	37

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Expulsion	2
Returned to School	36
Transfer to another district	2

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	40

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
3	13
5	3
6	2
7	1
8	1
10	15
44	1
45	2
79	1
85	1

Talbot County Public Schools

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Talbot County	60

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0101 - Easton High	50
0106 - Easton Middle	8
0202 - St. Michaels Middle/High School	2

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	2
High	50
Middle	8

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	16
Male	44

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	21
Hispanic	8
Two or More Races	6
White	25

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	1
08	7
09	22
10	17
11	10
12	3

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	47
Yes	13

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	50
Yes	10

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
Exited	4
No	53
Yes	3

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	60

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	54
Physical Arrest	6

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	1
Yes	59

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-School Suspension

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	1
Out-of-School Suspension	59

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	3
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	31
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	3
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	9
404 - Threat to Student	2
405 - Fighting	5
803 - Theft	2
804 - Trespassing	1
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for students with disabilities)	1

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	1
2	1
3	7
4	2
5	31
6	1
7	4
8	2
9	2
10	4
12	1
15	1
39	1
44	1
45	1

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	3
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	31
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	3
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	10
404 - Threat to Student	1
405 - Fighting	5
803 - Theft	2
804 - Trespassing	1
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for	1
students with disabilities)	

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	3
Off School Grounds	2
On School Grounds	55

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	6
SRO	54

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	5
Yes	55

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law Enforcement Referral

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	3
Unknown	1
Yes	56

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
No	2
Yes	58

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	2
Local Police Officer	6
SRO	52

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	5
Returned to School	55

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	60

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	1
2	1
3	7
4	2
5	31
6	1
7	4
8	2
9	1
10	5
12	1
15	1
39	1
44	1
45	1

Washington County Public Schools

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Washington County	109

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0201 - Springfield Middle	4
0204 - Williamsport High	9
0301 - South Hagerstown High	33
0401 - Clear Spring Middle	4
0403 - Clear Spring High	2
0701 - Smithsburg High	3
2101 - North Hagerstown High	42
2102 - Northern Middle	9
2501 - Western Heights Middle	6

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
High	86
Middle	23

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	64
Male	45

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	2
Black or African American	53
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1
Two or More Races	20
White	33

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
07	5
08	18
09	38
10	28
11	12
12	8

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	89
Yes	20

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	100
Yes	9

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	109

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	107
Yes, the student is in foster care.	2

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	99
Physical Arrest	10

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	107

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	2
In-School Suspension	6
Out-of-School Suspension	101

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
303 - Other Weapons	10
401 - Attack on Adult	17
402 - Attack on Student	20
403 - Threat to Adult	7
404 - Threat to Student	5
405 - Fighting	27
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	3
503 - Explosives	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
701 - Disrespect	9
704 - Disruption	4
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
0	2
1	4
2	6
3	30
4	2
5	19
7	4
8	1
10	20
12	1
17	1
32	1
39	1
40	1
42	3
43	3
44	2
55	1
91	1
106	1
125	1
141	1
147	1
152	2

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
201 - Alcohol	2
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3
303 - Other Weapons	10
401 - Attack on Adult	17
402 - Attack on Student	20
403 - Threat to Adult	7
404 - Threat to Student	5
405 - Fighting	27
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	3
503 - Explosives	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
701 - Disrespect	6
704 - Disruption	4
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	44
Off School Grounds	5
On School Grounds	60

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	1
SRO	108

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	9
Yes	100

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
Yes	109

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Unknown	6
Yes	103

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
N/A	9
SRO	103

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	24
Diversion Program	1
Returned to School	84

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placem	nent/Detention	Total
0		109

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	2
1	4
2	6
3	30
4	2
5	19
7	4
8	1
10	20
12	1
17	1
32	1
39	1
40	1
42	3
43	3
44	2
55	1
91	1
106	1
125	1
141	1
147	1
152	2

Wicomico County Public Schools

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Wicomico County	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0102 - Mardela Middle & High	7
0510 - Wicomico Middle	36
0513 - Wicomico High	38
0520 - Wicomico County Evening High	1
0910 - Salisbury Middle	36
1307 - James M. Bennett High	26
1308 - Bennett Middle	26
1309 - Parkside High	34

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	7
High	99
Middle	98

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	110
Male	94

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
American Indian/Alaska Native	2
Asian	2
Black or African American	154
Hispanic	10
Native Hawaiian or Other Pacific Islander	1
Two or More Races	12
White	23

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
06	3
07	31
08	66
09	50
10	39
11	9
12	6

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	148
Yes	56

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	203
Yes	1

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	199
Yes, the student is in foster care.	*

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	193
Physical Arrest	11

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	31
Yes	173

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
N/A	31
Out-of-School Suspension	173

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
N/A	31
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	5
401 - Attack on Adult	9
402 - Attack on Student	51
403 - Threat to Adult	8
404 - Threat to Student	3
405 - Fighting	69
407 - Bullying/Harassment	3
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	4
601 - Sexual Attack	1
602 - Sexual Harassment	1
704 - Disruption	8
806 - Destruction of Property	3

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
N/A	30
0	1
1	10
2	15
3	62
3.5	1
4	5
5	75
9	1
10	4

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6
301 - Firearms	1
302 - Other Guns	1
303 - Other Weapons	4
401 - Attack on Adult	11
402 - Attack on Student	63
403 - Threat to Adult	10
404 - Threat to Student	4
405 - Fighting	72
407 - Bullying/Harassment	4
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1
601 - Sexual Attack	1
704 - Disruption	10
803 - Theft	10
804 - Trespassing	3
806 - Destruction of Property	3

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	72
Off School Grounds	7
On School Grounds	118
School Bus	4
To/From School	3

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
Law Enforcement Officer	1
SRO	203

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily **Assigned to School**

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
No	13
Yes	191

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	5
Yes	199

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
SRO	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Returned to School	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
N/A	204

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
N/A	204

Worcester County Public Schools

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — LEA

Local Education Agency	Total
Worcester County	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School

School Number/Name	Total
0107 - Pocomoke High	6
0207 - Snow Hill High	1
0208 - Snow Hill Middle	2
0308 - Stephen Decatur Middle	5
0310 - Stephen Decatur High	5

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — School Level

School Level	Total
Combined	2
High	12
Middle	5

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Gender

Gender	Total
Female	13
Male	6

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Race

Race	Total
Black or African American	10
White	9

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Grade

Grade	Total
05	1
08	9
09	2
10	9
11	4

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Special Education

Special Education	Total
No	15
Yes	5

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Section 504

Section 504	Total
No	18
Yes	1

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — English Learner

English Learner	Total
No	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Foster Care

Foster Care Status	Total
No, the student is not in foster care.	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arrest Type

Arrest Type	Total
Paper Arrest (Officer initiated referral/request for charges to DJS)	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension in **Conjunction with Arrest**

Suspension in Conjunction with Arrest	Total
No	2
Yes	17

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — In- or Out-of-**School Suspension**

In- or Out-of-School Suspension	Total
In-School Suspension	11
Out-of-School Suspension	8

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Suspension Offense

Suspension Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1
401 - Attack on Adult	1
402 - Attack on Student	11
405 - Fighting	1
601 - Sexual Attack	1
704 - Disruption	2
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Suspension

Length of Suspension	Total
1	5
2	2
3	11
4	1

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Offense

Arresting Offense	Total
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1
401 - Attack on Adult	2
402 - Attack on Student	11
601 - Sexual Attack	1
704 - Disruption	2
803 - Theft	1
806 - Destruction of Property	1

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Location of Arrest

Location of Arrest	Total
Inside the School Building	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Arresting Officer

Arresting Officer	Total
SRO	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Officer Primarily Assigned to School

Officer Primarily Assigned to School	Total
Yes	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Law **Enforcement Referral**

Law Enforcement Referral	Total
No	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral

DJS Referral	Total
Yes	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — DJS Referral by Whom

DJS Referral by Whom	Total
SRO	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Final Outcome

Final Outcome	Total
Alternative School Placement	1
Returned to School	16
Therapeutic Placement	1
Transfer to another district	1

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention

Length of Juvenile Placement/Detention	Total
0	19

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data — Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program

Length of Removal from Regular Educational Program	Total
0	19

State and Local Education Agency Reports for Race, Gender, and School Level

Maryland Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

					As	sian		Haw: Othe		ific	Af	ack of frical	n	W	/hite		His	pani	С	Tw More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 – Alcohol	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	0	2	16	11	5	1	1	0	0	0	0
202 – Inhalants	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	222	2	1	1	2	2	0	0	0	0	81	64	17	96	62	34	29	26	3	12	10	2
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
301 – Firearms	28	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	23	22	1	2	2	0	3	3	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	6	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	1	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	120	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	68	52	16	29	28	1	17	13	4	5	4	1
401 - Attack on Adult	113	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	75	36	39	17	11	6	8	4	4	13	4	9
402 - Attack on Student	469	2	0	2	2	2	0	2	2	0	275	138	137	105	65	40	40	23	17	43	26	17
403 - Threat to Adult	27	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	12	6	3	3	0	1	0	1	4	1	3
404 - Threat to Student	30	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	14	8	6	12	9	3	2	2	0	1	1	0
405 - Fighting	307	2	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1	200	95	105	50	30	20	20	10	10	32	12	20
406 - Extortion	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
407 - Bullying/Harassment	8	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	1	1	0	3	1	2	0	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1

					A	sian		Hawa Other		or ific	Af	ack of frical	า	V	/hite		His	pani	С	Τw	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
501 - Arson/Fire	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	3	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	2	2	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	18	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	6	3	5	4	1	3	3	0	0	0	0
503 - Explosives	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	2	2	0
601 - Sexual Attack	9	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	7	7	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	7	0	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	4	4	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
603 - Sexual Activity	4	0	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
701 - Disrespect	6	0	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
704 - Disruption	53	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	42	22	20	7	5	2	1	1	0	3	1	2
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	7	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	31	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	20	17	3	10	7	3	0	0	0	1	0	1
804 - Trespassing	34	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	22	15	7	5	3	2	5	3	2	1	1	0
806 - Destruction of Property	18	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	5	1	6	6	0	4	4	0	2	1	1
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

				or	A	sian		Hawa Other		or cific	Af	ack o rical	n	V	Vhite		His	pani	C	Tw	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or to a School Sponsored Activity (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	1,568	9	4	5	9	9	0	5	4	1	887	519	368	385	264	121	146	103	43	127	66	61

School Level

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	20	0	4	16	0
202 – Inhalants	1	0	0	1	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	222	1	34	184	3
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2	0	0	2	0
301 – Firearms	28	0	3	23	2
302 - Other Guns	10	0	4	6	0
303 - Other Weapons	120	0	24	88	8
401 - Attack on Adult	113	0	23	85	5
402 - Attack on Student	469	2	133	318	16
403 - Threat to Adult	27	0	10	17	0
404 - Threat to Student	30	0	8	22	0
405 - Fighting	307	0	88	217	2
406 - Extortion	3	0	0	3	0
407 - Bullying/Harassment	8	0	6	2	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	5	0	1	4	0
501 - Arson/Fire	8	0	0	8	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	18	0	11	7	0
503 - Explosives	3	0	2	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	9	0	1	8	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	7	0	1	6	0
603 - Sexual Activity	4	1	1	2	0
701 - Disrespect	6	0	0	6	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
704 - Disruption	53	1	16	32	4
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	8	0	3	5	0
803 - Theft	31	0	8	22	1
804 - Trespassing	34	0	5	29	0
806 - Destruction of Property	18	0	7	8	3
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	1	0
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	2	0	0	1	1
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or to a School Sponsored Activity (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	1	0
Total	1,568	5	393	1,125	45

Allegany County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica ian d aska ative	or	A	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ack or frican ierical		V	Vhite		His	panio	:	Tw More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	4	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	1	0	1

Note: Data are suppressed for any student group where the total enrollment for the student is fewer than 10. Suppressed data is represented by an asterisk (*).

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	0	1	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	1	0
405 – Fighting	1	0	0	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	1	0	0
Total	4	0	1	3	0

Anne Arundel County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

			erica ian o a Nat	r	A	sian		Native or Oth Isla		cific	Black (or Afri ericai		\	White		His	spanic	:		o or Race	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 – Alcohol	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	О	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	8	2	2	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0
301 – Firearms	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	2	2	4	4	0	3	3	0	1	0	1
401 - Attack on Adult	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	3	2	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	76	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	43	20	23	15	9	6	13	9	4	4	2	2
403 - Threat to Adult	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 – Fighting	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	3	6	2	1	1	2	0	2	0	0	0
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
704 – Disruption	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 – Theft	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	О	0
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	150	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	86	47	39	31	20	11	27	20	7	5	2	3

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	2	0	2	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	13	0	3	10	0
301 – Firearms	5	0	1	4	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	1	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	12	0	3	8	1
401 - Attack on Adult	8	0	3	4	1
402 - Attack on Student	76	0	17	55	4
403 - Threat to Adult	3	0	1	2	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	2	0	0
405 – Fighting	13	0	3	10	0
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	1	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	2	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	0	2	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	1	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	2	0	0	2	0
704 – Disruption	4	0	0	4	0
803 – Theft	2	0	0	2	0
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	0	1
Total	150	0	39	104	7

Baltimore City Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica ian c aska itive	or	As	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ack o rican erica	1	V	/hite		His	pani	С	Tw More	o or Race	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
301 – Firearms	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	8	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	1	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 – Disruption	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	5	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	26	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	26	17	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3	0	0	3	0
301 – Firearms	9	0	0	7	2
401 - Attack on Adult	3	0	0	2	1
402 - Attack on Student	4	0	0	3	1
704 – Disruption	7	1	0	5	1
Total	26	1	0	20	5

Baltimore County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica an o aska tive	r	А	sian		Hawa Other		or ific	Af	ick o rican erica		w	'hite		His	pani	C	Tw More	o or	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	5	5	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	19	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	9	9	0	5	5	0	4	1	3	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	35	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	24	13	11	6	4	2	5	4	1	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	14	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	2	3	2	1	1	5	3	2	2	0	2
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	3	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	2	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
603 - Sexual Activity	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
804 - Trespassing	19	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	12	8	4	3	1	2	3	2	1	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Total	116	2	2	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	69	42	27	18	13	5	22	14	8	3	0	3

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12	0	5	6	1
303 - Other Weapons	19	0	4	15	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	0	2	2	0
402 - Attack on Student	35	0	11	24	0
405 – Fighting	14	0	7	7	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	3	0	1	2	0
601 - Sexual Attack	2	0	0	2	0
603 - Sexual Activity	1	0	0	1	0
704 – Disruption	1	0	0	1	0
803 – Theft	4	0	1	3	0
804 – Trespassing	19	0	1	18	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	1	1	0
Total	116	0	33	82	1

Calvert County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica an c aska itive	or	As	sian		Haw: Othe		or ific	Af	ack o rican erica		V	/hite		His	pani	C	Tw More	o or Race	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	9	0	0	*	0	0	0	1	*	*	0	0	0	8	6	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
202 - Inhalants	1	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	75	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	15	10	5	49	34	15	7	6	1	4	4	0
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
303 - Other Weapons	16	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	6	6	0	9	9	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	1	٦	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
402 - Attack on Student	27	0	0	*	0	0	0	1	*	*	9	6	3	9	4	5	3	2	1	5	4	1
405 - Fighting	24	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	14	6	8	5	4	1	1	1	0	4	3	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	4	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	2	٦	1	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	Ο	0
803 - Theft	3	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	168	0	0	*	0	0	0	2	*	*	49	32	17	90	65	25	11	9	2	16	12	4

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	9	0	0	9	0
202 - Inhalants	1	0	0	1	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	75	0	6	69	0
204 - Tobacco/Vaping	2	0	0	2	0
303 - Other Weapons	16	0	1	15	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	0	0	4	0
402 - Attack on Student	27	0	2	24	1
405 - Fighting	24	0	8	16	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	1	0	0
704 - Disruption	4	0	1	1	2
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1	0	0	1	0
803 - Theft	3	0	0	3	0
892 - Possesses or Uses Illegal Drugs (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	1	0
Total	168	0	19	146	3

Caroline County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	A	sian		Hawa Other		or cific	A	ack o frican nerica		V	/hite		His	panio	C		vo or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12	*	*	*	1	1	0	*	*	*	3	2	1	6	3	3	0	0	0	2	2	0
301 - Firearms	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	4	2	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
402 - Attack on Student	7	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	5	3	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
403 - Threat to Adult	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
405 - Fighting	8	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	4	3	1	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
Total	39	*	*	*	1	1	0	*	*	*	17	10	7	15	12	3	0	0	0	6	5	1

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	2	0	0	2	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	12	0	4	8	0
301 - Firearms	1	0	0	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	0	0	6	0
402 - Attack on Student	7	0	2	5	0
403 - Threat to Adult	2	0	0	2	0
405 - Fighting	8	0	0	8	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	1	0
Total	39	0	6	33	0

Carroll County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				r	A	sian		Hawa Other		or ific	A	ack or frican nericar		W	/hite		His	panio			vo or Rac	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	8	7	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	8	6	2	1	0	1	1	0	1
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
405 - Fighting	13	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	7	2	2	1	1	1	1	0	1	0	1
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	47	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	18	13	5	23	19	4	3	2	1	3	1	2

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10	0	1	9	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	0	0	3	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	0	1	0
402 - Attack on Student	13	0	4	9	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	1	1	0
405 – Fighting	13	0	0	13	0
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	0	1	0
501 - Arson/Fire	1	0	0	1	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	0	0	1	0
704 – Disruption	2	0	0	2	0
Total	47	0	6	41	0

Cecil County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				r	A:	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ack or rican erica		W	/hite		His	spanio	:	Tw More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	4	3	1	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	*	1	1	0	7	4	3	0	0	0	1	1	0
403 - Threat to Adult	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	Ο	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	1	0	1	1	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	*	9	7	2	12	8	4	3	2	1	2	2	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	0	1	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	0	2	4	0
402 - Attack on Student	10	0	4	6	0
403 - Threat to Adult	2	0	1	1	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	1	0
704 – Disruption	4	0	1	3	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	1	0
Total	27	0	9	18	0

Charles County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	А	sian		Hawa Other		or ific	A	ack or frican nerica		W	/hite		His	panio	3	Tw More	vo or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	4	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	34	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	27	17	10	6	5	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
403 - Threat to Adult	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	2	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	61	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	52	36	16	6	5	1	2	2	0	1	1	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	5	0	3	1	1
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	6	0	1	2	3
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	1	1	0
402 - Attack on Student	34	0	14	16	4
403 - Threat to Adult	2	0	2	0	0
405 – Fighting	1	0	0	0	1
704 – Disruption	5	0	5	0	0
804 – Trespassing	4	0	0	4	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	1	0	0
Total	61	0	27	25	9

Dorchester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	А	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ick o rican erica	ı	W	/hite		His	pani	С		vo or e Rac	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	1	0	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
402 - Attack on Student	8	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	6	1	5	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	10	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	4	2	2	5	1	4	0	0	0	1	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	32	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	19	8	11	8	4	4	2	2	0	3	2	1

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4	0	1	3	0
303 - Other Weapons	1	0	0	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	4	0	0	4	0
402 - Attack on Student	8	0	1	7	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	0	2	0
405 - Fighting	10	0	1	9	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	0	1	1	0
704 - Disruption	1	0	0	1	0
Total	32	0	4	28	0

Frederick County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Indi Ala	erica ian c aska ative	or	A	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Afı	ck o rican erica	1	W	/hite		His	pani	С		vo or e Rac	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	1	2	1	1	1	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	٦	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
402 - Attack on Student	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	4	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	0	1
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
603 - Sexual Activity	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
Total	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	4	6	8	7	1	5	2	3	4	2	2

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	2	4	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	0	1	1	1
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	0	2
402 - Attack on Student	3	0	0	3	0
405 – Fighting	7	0	0	7	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	1	0	0
603 - Sexual Activity	1	0	0	1	0
704 – Disruption	1	0	0	1	0
804 – Trespassing	1	0	0	1	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	1	0	1
Total	27	0	5	18	4

Garrett County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	A	sian		Haw Othe		or cific	A	ack or frican nerican		V	/hite		His	pani	С		vo or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	4	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	4	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	8	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	*	0	*	*	8	7	1	0	0	0	0	0	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	1	0	0	1	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1	0	0	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	1	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	4	0	1	3	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	0	0	1	0
Total	8	0	2	6	0

Harford County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	As	ian		Haw: Othe		ific	Af	ack o rican erica	1	W	/hite		His	pani	c	Tw More	o or Race	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	14	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	10	10	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	2	3	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	31	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	16	13	3	8	6	2	2	1	1	5	3	2
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	44	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	32	14	18	2	2	0	1	0	1	7	3	4
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
Total	115	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	74	45	29	19	16	3	5	3	2	14	7	7

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	14	0	0	14	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	1	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	4	0	0	4	0
401 - Attack on Adult	8	0	1	7	0
402 - Attack on Student	31	0	3	28	0
404 - Threat to Student	2	0	0	2	0
405 – Fighting	44	0	6	38	0
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1	0	1	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1	0	1	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	1	0	0	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	2	0	0	2	0
704 – Disruption	2	0	1	1	0
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	1	0	0	1	0
803 – Theft	1	0	0	1	0
804 – Trespassing	2	0	0	2	0
Total	115	0	14	101	0

Howard County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica ian c aska itive	or	A	sian		Haw: Othe		or ific	Af	ack o ricar erica	1	V	/hite		His	pani	С	Tw More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	5	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
402 - Attack on Student	14	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	8	2	6	0	0	0	1	1	0	4	2	2
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
803 - Theft	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	27	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	18	12	6	1	1	0	1	1	0	6	4	2

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	0	0	2	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	6	0	0	3	3
402 - Attack on Student	14	0	8	6	0
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	2	0
803 – Theft	2	0	0	2	0
Total	27	0	8	16	3

Kent County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Al	erica ian o aska ative	or i	As	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ick o rican erica		W	/hite		His	pani	С	Tw More	o or Race	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
303 - Other Weapons	1	*	*	*	0	*	*	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	*	*	*	0	*	*	*	*	*	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
Total	2	*	*	*	0	*	*	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0

Note: Data are suppressed for any student group where the total enrollment for the student is fewer than 10. Suppressed data is represented by an asterisk (*).

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
303 - Other Weapons	1	0	0	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	1	0	0	1	0
Total	2	0	0	2	0

Montgomery County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ind Ala	erica ian c aska ative	or	A	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ack o rican erica	1	V	/hite		His	pani	С	Tw More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	6	6	0	0	0	0
301 - Firearms	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	٦	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	22	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	11	10	1	0	0	0	9	8	1	2	2	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	15	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	5	2	1	1	0	6	4	2	1	1	0
603 - Sexual Activity	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
Total	56	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	26	22	4	1	1	0	25	21	4	3	3	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	10	0	1	9	0
301 – Firearms	3	0	0	3	0
302 - Other Guns	2	0	1	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	22	0	7	15	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	2	0
402 - Attack on Student	15	1	5	9	0
603 - Sexual Activity	2	1	1	0	0
Total	56	2	15	39	0

Prince George's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ame Indi Alaska	an o	r	A	sian		Hawa Other		ific	Black Am	or Afri nericar			/hite		His	panio	:		vo or	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
301 - Firearms	9	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	8	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	10	3	7	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	4	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	6	4	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
403 - Threat to Adult	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
406 - Extortion	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or to a School Sponsored Activity (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	56	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	46	32	14	0	0	0	10	9	1	0	0	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	4	0	1	3	0
301 – Firearms	9	0	2	7	0
302 - Other Guns	2	0	0	2	0
303 - Other Weapons	10	0	0	10	0
401 - Attack on Adult	6	0	0	6	0
402 - Attack on Student	6	0	0	6	0
403 - Threat to Adult	1	0	1	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	1	0
405 – Fighting	3	0	3	0	0
406 – Extortion	2	0	0	2	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	1	0	0	1	0
803 – Theft	4	0	0	4	0
804 – Trespassing	4	0	2	2	0
806 - Destruction of Property	2	0	0	0	2
893 - Bringing or Possessing a Firearm onto School Property or to a School Sponsored Activity (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	1	0
Total	56	0	9	45	2

Queen Anne's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data

No arrest made in School Year 2022 - 2023.

St. Mary's County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	A	sian		Hawa Other		ific	Af	ack or frican iericar		W	/hite		His	pani	С	Tv More	o or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	3	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	19	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	13	8	5	1	0	1	1	0	1	4	3	1
402 - Attack on Student	51	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	17	13	4	21	14	7	4	1	3	Ø	6	2
404 - Threat to Student	8	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	0	4	4	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	65	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	44	33	11	11	5	6	3	1	2	7	4	3
406 - Extortion	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
503 - Explosives	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	3	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	0	1
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	5	4	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0
Total	175	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	92	62	30	49	29	20	11	5	6	22	15	7

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	1	0	0	1	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	2	4	0
401 - Attack on Adult	19	0	4	15	0
402 - Attack on Student	51	0	14	37	0
404 - Threat to Student	8	0	2	6	0
405 – Fighting	65	0	19	46	0
406 – Extortion	1	0	0	1	0
501 - Arson/Fire	2	0	0	2	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	1	0	0
503 – Explosives	2	0	1	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	1	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	2	0	0	2	0
704 – Disruption	5	0	2	3	0
802 - Inappropriate Use of Personal Electronics	6	0	3	3	0
803 – Theft	1	0	0	1	0
806 - Destruction of Property	4	0	2	2	0
Total	175	0	51	124	0

Somerset County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				r	A	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	A	ack or frican nerica		W	/hite		His	pani	С		vo or Rac	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 – Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	3	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	27	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	27	7	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	4	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	2	2	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	2	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 – Disruption	1	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	40	*	*	*	0	0	*	*	*	*	37	16	21	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	2	1	0	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	3	0	2	1	0
402 - Attack on Student	27	1	5	21	0
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	4	0	3	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	2	0	0	2	0
704 – Disruption	1	0	1	0	0
Total	40	2	11	27	0

Talbot County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ala	erica ian (aska ative	or	А	sian		Haw Othe		or ific	Af	ack o rican erica	1	W	hite		His	pani	C	Tw More	o or	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	3	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	2	1	1	1	1	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	31	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	7	6	1	15	7	8	6	6	0	3	2	1
302 - Other Guns	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	2	2	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	0	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	10	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	5	4	1	2	1	1	1	1	0	2	1	1
404 - Threat to Student	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	5	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	2	2	0	3	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	2	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for students with disabilities)	1	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	60	*	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	21	17	4	25	15	10	8	8	0	6	4	2

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	3	0	2	1	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	31	0	3	27	1
302 - Other Guns	1	0	1	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	3	0	1	2	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	2	0
402 - Attack on Student	10	0	1	8	1
404 - Threat to Student	1	0	0	1	0
405 – Fighting	5	0	0	5	0
803 – Theft	2	0	0	2	0
804 – Trespassing	1	0	0	1	0
891 - Sells or Solicits Sale of Controlled Substance (Only for students with disabilities)	1	0	0	1	0
Total	60	0	8	50	2

Washington County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

		Ame Indi Alaska	an o	r	Α	sian		Hawa Other		ific	Black Am	or Afri nericar			/hite		His	panio	:		vo or	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
201 - Alcohol	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	2	0	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	3	3	0	7	6	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	17	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	10	5	5	3	1	2	0	0	0	4	0	4
402 - Attack on Student	20	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	10	3	7	5	2	3	0	0	0	5	2	3
403 - Threat to Adult	7	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	*	0	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
404 - Threat to Student	5	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	1	1	0	4	3	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 - Fighting	27	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	*	1	17	2	15	7	4	3	0	0	0	2	1	1
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
503 - Explosives	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
701 - Disrespect	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	0	3
704 - Disruption	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1
803 - Theft	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	*	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	109	2	1	1	0	0	0	1	*	1	53	20	33	33	20	13	0	0	0	20	4	16

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
201 – Alcohol	2	0	0	2	0
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	3	0	0	3	0
303 - Other Weapons	10	0	3	7	0
401 - Attack on Adult	17	0	4	13	0
402 - Attack on Student	20	0	5	15	0
403 - Threat to Adult	7	0	3	4	0
404 - Threat to Student	5	0	2	3	0
405 – Fighting	27	0	1	26	0
407 - Bullying/Harassment	1	0	1	0	0
408 - Serious Bodily Injury	3	0	0	3	0
503 – Explosives	1	0	1	0	0
602 - Sexual Harassment	1	0	1	0	0
701 – Disrespect	6	0	0	6	0
704 – Disruption	4	0	0	4	0
803 – Theft	1	0	1	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	1	0	0
Total	109	0	23	86	0

Wicomico County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				or	As	sian		Haw: Othe		ific	Af	ack o rican erica	1	V	/hite		His	spani	С	Tw More	o or	es
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	4	4	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	1	1	0
301 – Firearms	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
303 - Other Weapons	4	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	2	1	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	11	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	3	6	2	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	63	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	50	22	28	5	2	3	3	0	3	4	1	3
403 - Threat to Adult	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	8	6	2	1	1	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
404 - Threat to Student	4	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	3	2	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
405 – Fighting	72	1	0	1	0	0	0	1	1	0	51	20	31	7	4	3	5	3	2	7	0	7
407 - Bullying/ Harassment	4	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	9	2	7	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 - Theft	10	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	7	5	2	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0
804 - Trespassing	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	3	1	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	3	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	1	1	0	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	204	2	0	2	2	2	0	1	1	0	154	73	81	23	13	10	10	3	7	12	2	10

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	6	0	0	6	0
301 – Firearms	1	0	0	1	0
302 - Other Guns	1	0	0	1	0
303 - Other Weapons	4	0	3	1	0
401 - Attack on Adult	11	0	3	8	0
402 - Attack on Student	63	0	34	24	5
403 - Threat to Adult	10	0	2	8	0
404 - Threat to Student	4	0	1	3	0
405 – Fighting	72	0	40	31	1
407 - Bullying/Harassment	4	0	3	1	0
502 - False Alarm/Bomb Threat	1	0	0	1	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	1	0
704 – Disruption	10	0	3	6	1
803 – Theft	10	0	6	4	0
804 – Trespassing	3	0	2	1	0
806 - Destruction of Property	3	0	1	2	0
Total	204	0	98	99	7

Worcester County Public Schools 2022-2023 Arrest Data Race/Ethnicity & Gender

				r	A	sian		Hawa Othe		or ific	Af	ack o frican ierica		V	/hite		His	pani	С		vo or	
Arrest Offense	Total	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F	Total	М	F
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	0	1	1	0	1	0	0	0	0	0	0
402 - Attack on Student	11	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	6	0	6	5	1	4	0	0	0	0	0	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
704 - Disruption	2	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	2	2	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
803 – Theft	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	0	0	0	1	1	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Total	19	0	*	*	0	0	0	*	*	*	10	3	7	9	3	6	0	0	0	0	0	0

Arrest Offense	Total	Elementary	Middle	High	Combined
203 - Drugs/Controlled Substances	1	0	1	0	0
401 - Attack on Adult	2	0	0	1	1
402 - Attack on Student	11	0	2	9	0
601 - Sexual Attack	1	0	0	1	0
704 - Disruption	2	0	2	0	0
803 – Theft	1	0	0	0	1
806 - Destruction of Property	1	0	0	1	0
Total	19	0	5	12	2